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From: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications

Sent: 17 August 2023 09:25

To: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications

Cc: D34 Mokom Defence Team; Elisabeth Rabseandratana; Yaré Fall; Adangabomoussa,

Abdovu; _; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Court
Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial
Chamber Il communications

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order regarding Abridged Version DCC - Public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Prosecution,

The Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber Il order the Prosecution to revise the abridged version of the DCC by: (i) ensuring
that the section on charged crimes is drafted in a narrative style so as to ensure legibility and assist reading the text
into the record (in particular, the headings shall be replaced with sentences); and (ii) adding a short sentence to
each count describing the alleged underlying conduct so as to ensure that the audience following the hearing has a
better understanding of the charges brought by the Prosecution. The revised version shall be submitted by no later
than 18 August 2023.

Best regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber I

From: [

Sent: 15 August 2023 16:41

To: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications ||| NG

Cc: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications || . :'iscbeth Rabseandratana
I o< | B/ dangabomoussa, Abdou
I . / <ociate Legal Officer-Court Officer
I D34 Mokom Defence Team
|

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Abridged Version of the Document Containing the Charges

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Chamber,

Please find attached the Prosecution’s submission of the abridged version of the document containing the
charges pursuant to the Chamber’s instruction in its Second order on the conduct of proceedings (ICC-
01/14-01/22-157, paras. 26-27) and Order setting the schedule and directions for the confirmation of charges
hearing (ICC-01/14-01/22-244, para. 11).

Kind regards,

Case Manager
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